
 

AGENDA 
CITY OF CARTER LAKE 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY HALL – 950 LOCUST ST. 

MONDAY, APRIL 21, 2014 – 7:00 PM 
 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Regular City Council Meeting 
 
I. Roll Call 

 
II. Approval of the Agenda 

A. Additions 
B. Deletions 

 
III. Consent Agenda 

     
IV. New Business 

A. Communications from the Public 
1. Loren Knauss – crime and safety commission proposal 
2. Renew liquor license – Country Inn and Suites 
3. Ann Kaiser – request to vacate Redick Blvd. 
4. Janet Bell - citizenship 
5. Leslie Sanders – recycle bin problem and the wind 

B.   Communications from the Departments 
1.  Fire Department Update  
2.  Planning Board Update 
3.  Storm Water Committee Update 
4.  Mayor Waltrip 
 a.  Explain water and sewer rates from MUD and City of Omaha 
 b.  Lake project update 
 c.  Board of Adjustment appointment   
5. Council member Cumberledge - Storm Water  
6.   City Clerk  
 a.  Open bids for towing contract 
 b.    Award towing contract 
 c.    Offer to purchase cell tower property 
 d.    Policy regarding use of electronic cigarettes 
  

V. Ordinances 
A. Amend Chapter 92 – Water Rates (1st consideration) 
B. Amend Chapter 99 – Sewer Service Charges (1st consideration) 
C. Amend Chapter 110 – Storm Water Utility (1st consideration) 
  

VI. Comments 
Mayor 
City Council 
Public (3 minutes) 
 

VII. Adjourn 
 



2 

CONSENT AGENDA 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

CITY OF CARTER LAKE 
MONDAY, APRIL 21, 2014 - 7:00 P.M. 

 
 
 

A. City Council Minutes 
1. March 17, 2014 – Regular Council Meeting 
2. March 24, 2014 – Special Council Meeting 

B. Library Board Minutes – March 31, 2014 minutes 
C. Safety Meeting Minutes – April 3, 2014 
D. Building Permits – March 2014 
E. Abstract of Claims for Approval 
F. Overtime and Comp time reports 
 1.  Mar. 16, 2104 
 2.  Mar. 30, 2014 
 3.  April 13, 2014 
G. Wage resolutions 
 1.  Janelle Kannedy 
 2.  Fran Lantz 
 3.  Matt Owens 
 4.  Charles Bardon 
H. Department Head Reports 
 1.  Senior Center – No report submitted 
 2.  Fire Department – March 2014 
 3.  Police Department/Animal Control – March 2014 
 4.  City Clerk/Administration – March 2014 
 5.  Library – No report submitted 
 6.  Resource Center – No report submitted  
 7.  Maintenance – No report submitted 
 8.  Parks Department – No report submitted 
 9.  Building Inspector – No report submitted 
I. Calendar of events – City Hall/Parks thru May 31, 2014 (as of April 17the – 11:30 AM) 
 
 

 
          04-17-14 
          dm 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, March 17, 2014 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 1 - 

The Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Mayor Gerald Waltrip called the meeting to order at 7:03 PM. 
 
I. Roll Call:  Present – Mayor Gerald Waltrip   

Council members Ed Aldmeyer, Barb Hawkins, Dave Huey, Ron Cumberledge and 
Barb Melonis. 
Also present – City Attorney Joe Thornton and City Clerk Doreen Mowery. 
 

II. Approval of the Agenda –Council member Aldmeyer requested that the Storm 
Water Committee update be removed from the agenda.  The Mayor stated that he had one 
deletion.  The minutes from the Feb. 17th meeting has a comment in them that does not 
reflect what he said so he would like the comment removed from the minutes.  What the 
Mayor stated he said was “that there is no way that he could figure what he was 
allocating his time to for money.”  He would like that corrected in the Feb. 17th minutes.  
Moved by council member Hawkins seconded by council member Cumberledge to 
approve the agenda with the deletion of the Storm Water Committee update.  Ayes: 
Unanimous. 
 
III. Consent agenda – Moved by council member Hawkins seconded by council 
member Melonis to approve the consent agenda with the change provided by the Mayor, 
in the Feb. 17th minutes.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

 
The Mayor asked the Clerk to explain why there is a consent agenda.  The Clerk stated 
that the consent agenda is a way to condense the normal business items into one motion.  
If there is an item for discussion on the consent agenda it is to be removed from the 
consent agenda and placed on the regular agenda for discussion and action.     

 
IV. New Business 

A. Communications from the Public 
1. Crystal Fetter was present to request permission to block off a portion of 

Surfwood Dr. on July 19th from 10 am until 7 pm.  She also requested that the 
City provide barricades to block the street.  Moved by council member 
Melonis seconded by council member Huey to approve the request.  Ayes:  
Unanimous. 

2. Tom Kunkel, Josh Towey, Chris Ehlers and Mike Eikman were present to 
submit their proposal, and request for approval on the construction of a 
swimming pool, classrooms and an athletic field at the Boy’s and Girl’s Club.  
Plans were submitted for the public’s review.  They hope to have construction 
complete by mid-summer 2014.  They have cleared some of the property and 
are close to being ready to break ground for the pool and the building.  There 
will be no additional parking.  Moved by council member Melonis seconded 
by council member Cumberledge to approve the proposal as submitted.  Ayes:  
Unanimous.  



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, March 17, 2014 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 2 - 

3. Jerry Johnson from 1910 Lagoon Drive was present to request that the council 
look at the storm water fees he pays on his property.  He stated that the road 
has been built up near his property and that water drains directly to the lake.  
His property drains on his own property and is naturally filtered before it gets 
to the lake.  He does not feel the storm water fee is feasible for what we are 
using it for.  He wants to see what can be done to get rid of the fee.  He would 
love to have any of the council members come to his house when it is raining 
so he can show them how the water flows.  Council member Melonis stated 
that when we created the storm water fee, she felt that it was done as fairly as 
possible at the time and that the council needs to review the method used to 
charge the fees.  Mr. Johnson mostly disagrees with the fees on vacant 
property.  Council member Huey agreed that the council does have some 
things that need to be reviewed in the storm water fee structure.  The intent of 
the utility fund was to improve the city.  Council member Aldmeyer stated 
that we are an MS4 community that must comply with the rules and 
regulations set out by the DNR.  To comply with the requirements we need a 
resource of funds.  Jackie Wahl stated that she is on the storm water 
committee and the committee did not have any part in developing the fee.  
The maintenance supervisor has provided a suggestion to the council 
regarding changes to the storm water fee structure.  Council member Huey 
will provide a recommendation that he thinks is feasible.  Council member 
Aldmeyer stated that it is the council that implemented the fees.  The storm 
water committee does not determine what will be charged for storm water 
fees.  The fees are being used to develop and improve the storm water system 
in Carter Lake.  Currently there is an $11 million project that needs to be 
constructed.  There is a storm water problem and it needs to be fixed.  The fee 
is to improve the quality of water and life in Carter Lake.  It would be labor 
intensive to calculate the percentage of impervious coverage on each piece of 
property in Carter Lake.  Gary Rosenberger questioned where the money 
collected is being spent.  The funds collected are only being used for storm 
water expenses.  Ron Cumberledge stated that $42,000 was spent out of the 
account.  It was spent on storm water related activities and projects.  Mayor 
Waltrip read from the Feb. 17th minutes where council member Huey stated 
that Jerry Walt rip’s runoff that goes straight to the lake is in violation of the 
requirements.  Mayor Waltrip stated that Council member Huey does not 
know what he is talking about.  The Mayor stated none of the water from his 
rooftops run straight to the lake.  His water runs into an underground gutter 
system that runs directly to the property that Jerry Johnson is discussing.  The 
water that runs off the street, runs down the Mayor’s 250 foot ditch and it goes 
into the ground, not into the lake.  The Mayor stated that there have been 
cases that say you cannot make the public pay for rainwater.  The rule is that 
if you charge a fee it should be charged on impervious property.  Council 
member Melonis made a motion to get on with the agenda.  



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, March 17, 2014 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 3 - 

4. Bill Dahlheimer agrees with what Jerry Johnson said in principle.  He does not 
feel his property is being assessed properly.  The average bill is $4 and he is 
paying $25 per month.  He owns an acre of land that has not been developed.  
He has a rain barrel and rain gardens.  He should be paying about $4 on his 
house only.  He is paying the fee on a vacant piece of property.  The current 
way of charging fees is not working and it is not fair.  He suggested that 
everyone pay an average.  Another way would be to re-estimate the fees based 
on property coverage.  Another option would be to drop the fee entirely since 
it is not mandatory.  There are numerous cities in Iowa that have implemented 
storm water fees.  Bill stated that if the council doesn’t do something they are 
looking at being sued.  

5. Jeannine Poldberg stated that she did not understand the letters of 
understanding that were discussed at the February meeting.  So she has 
gathered information about the employee contracts and their benefits.  She 
read a synopsis of the employment contracts that each of the department heads 
have with the City.  She stated there is no consistency in the length of each 
contract.  She also stated that there is no just cause provision for termination 
in all of the contracts.  The cost of health insurance varies according to age.  
She reviewed the cost of the other benefits.  She thinks the packages sound 
expensive.  She doubts the reason that the council gave for going into closed 
session on Dec. 30, 2013 is legal.  The Harrison County Supervisors were just 
fined for not meeting the requirements to go into a closed session.  She feels 
that we have put too much trust in the council members.   

6. Sharon Paterson was present and brought some information to the council 
showing that not all agendas and minutes are current on the website.  The last 
set of minutes posted on the website are dated Oct. 21.  She wanted to know 
why we have a website if we do not have the minutes posted in a timely 
manner.  The clerk explained that work is done based on certain priorities and 
that IT items are on the bottom of the list.  We meet legal requirements first.  
Mrs. Paterson also wanted to know when the lake pumps were going to be 
turned on.  The Mayor informed her that they are currently running.  She 
wanted to know when the lake clean up is scheduled.  It has not been set yet.  
She encouraged people to clean the area along their lakefront while the lake is 
low.   

B. Communications from the Departments 
1. Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member 

Cumberledge to approve the application to the fire department.  Ayes:  
Unanimous.   

2. Jackie Wahl reported that the Planning Board was asked to review the zoning 
for the Goodkind and Goodkind building and General Manufacturing.  The 
board needs additional guidance from the Attorney and the Council before 
they can make a recommendation.  They also reviewed the plans submitted for 
the improvements at the Boy’s and Girl’s Club.  The board recommended 
approval.  They also continued their review of the Comprehensive Plan.  The 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, March 17, 2014 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 4 - 

board would like the various departments to review the sections of the Plan 
that pertain to their departments to check for accuracy and updates.   

3. The Storm Water Committee Update was removed from the agenda. 
4. Mayor Waltrip 

a. Mayor Waltrip would like to appoint Victor Skinner to the Library Board.  
Moved by council member Cumberledge seconded by council member 
Aldmeyer to approve the appointment.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
b. The Mayor would like to reappoint Bobbie Freeman and Tim Thompson 
to the Park Board.  Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council 
member Cumberledge to approve the appointments.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

5. Council member Cumberledge 
a. Council member Cumberledge would like to waive the building permit fees 
for the Boys and Girls Club.  Moved by council member Cumberledge 
seconded by council member Melonis to waive the building permit fees for 
the Boys and Girls Club construction.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
b.  Council member Cumberledge asked the attorney the difference between a 
city fee and a city tax.  Attorney Thornton stated a tax is normally general and 
beneficial for the entire community and a fee normally is for a specific 
purpose that is beneficial to the person paying the fee.  Council member 
Cumberledge would like to exempt residential vacant property.  Council 
member Hawkins suggested a council workshop to discuss storm water fees.  
Jackie Wahl offered some information on storm water fees for the council to 
review.  A workshop was scheduled for Monday, March 24, 2014 at 6:00 PM. 

6. City Clerk 
a. The clerk announced that the City did not receive any bids for the towing 
contract.  The Mayor stated he would try to find someone to do the towing. 
b. The clerk provided the council with the current ambulance fees and a copy 
of the current industry standard fees.  Moved by council member Aldmeyer 
seconded by council member Hawkins to approve the top range of the 
industry standard fees.  Ayes:  Aldmeyer, Hawkins, Melonis.  Nays:  Huey 
and Cumberledge.  EMS billing charges 3% of the fees collected.  Sue Cudd 
questioned who receives the money.  The revenue goes into the Ambulance 
CIP fund and is used for ambulance expenses.  Gary Rosenberger suggested 
one fee for those that have insurance and a different fee for those that don’t. 

 
V. Resolutions 

A. Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Hawkins to 
approve a resolution placing liens for delinquent utility bills.  Ayes:  Aldmeyer, 
Hawkins, Huey and Cumberledge.  Nays:  Melonis   

B. Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Hawkins to 
adopt a resolution placing liens for unpaid weed removal bills.  Ayes:  Hawkins, 
Huey, Cumberledge, and Aldmeyer.  Nays:  Melonis. 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, March 17, 2014 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 5 - 

C. Moved by council member Hawkins seconded by council member Huey to adopt 
a resolution writing off unpaid bills for utilities.  Ayes:  Aldmeyer, Hawkins, 
Huey.  Nays:  Cumberledge and Melonis. 

VI. Comments 
Mayor Waltrip stated this has been an interesting meeting.  The public deserves a 
hand for attending the meeting.  To him, this is how government is supposed to work.  
He thanked the council for the work they put in.   
Council member Melonis thanked everyone for coming.  She stated this is probably 
the most challenging time she has had in the last 4 years and 3 months.  She 
appreciates the public coming forward and giving the council food for thought.  
However, the amount of distention that she feels between the mayor and the council 
members and the distention that is growing in the community makes her sad.  She is 
sad that nothing positive is happening.  She addressed the Mayor and stated that if he 
feels this is very productive she disagrees with him 100%.  She will do what the 
people want her to do, because that is the reason she was elected.  However, the 
intentional act of pitting neighbor against neighbor, no matter what the issue is, she 
believes it is disgraceful and she doesn’t feel it is very ethical either. 
Mayor Waltrip wanted to know if Barb had stated he had invited these people up 
here.  She stated that she had said that.  She does not feel it is productive to cause all 
of the intentional distention and frustration. 
The Mayor stated that is long as he is here the public will have the right to say what 
they are thinking.   
Council member Cumberledge supported what Mayor Waltrip stated. 
Council members Huey, Hawkins and Aldmeyer thanked everyone for coming.    
The Mayor thanked the Attorney for itemizing his bills as he had requested. 
Gary Rosenberger agrees that an $11 million bond issue for storm water will never 
get passed.  He also complained that trash is out all over town.  The trash ordinance is 
not being enforced.  He also stated the stop signs are not being enforced.  Rules have 
unintended consequences and everyone in the country is tired of rules.  Trash should 
not be set out until after 5:00 PM on Tuesdays. 
Jerry Bell thought Phill Newton should do the ambulance billings since he spends a 
lot of time driving around town in the ambulance.  He was referred to the Chief with 
any complaints he has about Phill’s job performance.  Mr. Bell stated that he has been 
accused of being paid to be a mouth piece for the Mayor and the rumors need to stop.   
Terry Christensen stated that when you need the firemen they are there.  He is glad 
Phill is on the department. 
Nate Bradburn stated that he is not speaking on behalf of the fire department 
however, for anyone that sees Phill driving the ambulance during the day, he is the 
only one paid to be on duty.  If Phill receives a call during his lunch he is better able 
to respond if he has the ambulance with him.  The fire personnel want to be there to 
help the citizens. 
Bill Dahlheimer apologized to the clerk for his prior comments.  He is frustrated with 
the storm water tax.  He feels there is a compromise that needs to be considered 
regarding the fees. 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, March 17, 2014 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 6 - 

Jerry Bell stated he did not mean to make the fire department mad.  He was not aware 
that Phill is a paramedic and goes straight to the scene when called. 
Mary Schomer is concerned about the dangerous traffic at 13th and Willow.  She 
would like the council to look into the issue.  The Mayor believes Willow Dr. should 
be one way between 11th and 13th St. during school hours. 
Mayor Waltrip stated that the inference that Barb Melonis made, insulted the public.  
Nobody speaks for him and he doesn’t speak for anyone else.  He doesn’t have to be 
mayor, he got up here because he was upset with the way the city operated and he is 
going to change it.  Anyone that works for the city cannot say that he has been unfair 
or mean.  He has shocked a lot of people with the fact that he gets along with people 
at city hall.  He will go out of his way to get along with them.  For anyone to infer 
that someone is speaking for Jerry Waltrip, it is bad that those kind of comments can 
come up at a meeting.  He speaks for the whole town.  Everybody gets represented 
from his office.  His door is always open.  He is here to help make this City be a 
better place. 

 
This meeting adjourned at 9:02 PM. 

 
 

 
 
 
________________________________ ________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk   Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Special City Council Meeting 
Proceedings: Monday, March 24, 2014 – 6:00 PM 
                           

 - 1 - 

Mayor Gerald Waltrip called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 
 
Roll Call:  Present – Council members Barb Melonis, Ron Cumberledge, Barb Hawkins, 

 Ed Aldmeyer, and Dave Huey  
  Absent –None  
  Also present – Deputy City Clerk Lisa Ruehle and City Attorney Joe Thornton 
 

1. Mayor Waltrip has met with Omaha Towing and Recovery regarding the towing 
contract.  He also had Chief Kannedy and the City Clerk meet with them.  Omaha 
Towing and Recovery submitted a bid packet that listed their fees.  Mayor Waltrip 
felt the fees were too high and told them he would take it to the Council.  Council 
member Cumberledge stated that the fees were above industry standards.  He 
would like Omaha Towing to resubmit fees and to also look at our options.  
Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Melonis to 
reissue the towing contract bid packets.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

2. Tax abatement / rebate discussion regarding General Manufacturing.  Lori Holste, 
the director of Western Iowa Development, has been working with General 
Manufacturing.  There was discussion on the difference in property taxes in 
Nebraska and Iowa.  According to the City Clerk’s figures if they gave him a 10 
year tax abatement he would save more in Iowa than Nebraska.  Lori stated that 
General Manufacturing has been a stable business for 50 years and we would 
want to support them in some way to make sure that business continues here.  The 
City Attorney stated that the Council does not have to make a final decision 
tonight.  They wanted to get the information to the Council and get a sense of 
what their thoughts were.  The City Council is comfortable with the direction the 
negotiations are headed. 

3. Review of storm water fees.  There was discussion of the storm water fees.  The 
City Council will set up a workshop with the storm water committee to look at the 
fees. 
 
 

This special city council meeting was adjourned at 7:10 PM. 
 

 
 

 
________________________________ ________________________________ 
Lisa Ruehle, Deputy City Clerk  Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 



Library Board Meeting 

Carter Lake Public Library 

March 31, 2014 

 

Attendees: Bonnie Freeman, Delbert Settles, Viki Hawkins, Julie McKillip, Bob Wahl, Kim Smith, Victor Skinner, Director Theresa 

Hawkins, and Program Coordinator Mary Schomer. 

 

Bonnie called the meeting to order. 

 

Bonnie welcomed new Library Board Trustee Victor Skinner. 

 

Library Director excused herself from the meeting during Union discussions between the Library Board of Trustees concerning 

Library Program Coordinator Mary Schomer and Union representatives Tim Parker and Julie Dake Abel. 

 

Library Director returned to meeting after discussions were finished and Mary Schomer, Tim Parker and Julie Dake Abel left the 

meeting. 

 

Minutes: Julie made the motion to accept the minutes. Delbert seconded. Motion passed. 

 

Financial Report: No financial report from City Hall since November 2013.  

 

Action on Bills: Delbert made the motion to accept the bills. Julie seconded. Motion passed. 

 

Librarian’s Report: 

A. February statistics: Door Count – 1,033; Circulation – 1,319; Library sponsored events – 14 with 48 adults and 89 children; 

Community meetings – 14 with 51 adults and 3 children. 

B. The new AWE (Advanced Workstations in Education) computer arrived March 3, 2014. 

C. EBSCO host databases recently added to Carter Lake Library – Small Business Reference Center – Auto Repair Reference 

Center, and Home Improvement Reference Center. 

D. Money Smart week @ Your Library will be April 5 – 12, 2014. Patrons can stop in to check out materials on financial 

education and money management needs. 

E. Dr. Seuss birthday celebration week was another success. There were 56 children and 15 adults who participated and 

entered their names in our drawing. Congratulations go to Jenna Dofner, Keeley Ress, and Ethel Hearn. 

F. During February 2014 there were 1,056 people who saw the postings on the Library Facebook page. 

G. There are 11 followers on Carter Lake Library Pinterest which included the Bellevue Public Library, Gretna Public Library, 

Oxford Public Library, O’Fallon Public Library, IL, and a book gallery in Leiper Fork, TN. 

H. Theresa’s CE class for April is Library Horizons – What’s new for Public Libraries – Thursday April 10, 2014 from 10:00 to 

11:00 a.m. 

 

Old Business: Unattended Child Policy – Kim made the motion to approve the revised policy. Delbert seconded. Motion passed. 

 

New Business: Wi-Fi Policy was reviewed and approved as is. 

 

There was some discussion on when the plants for the pots in front/back of Library will be purchased. Theresa suggested in May 

when the weather improves. 

 

Viki made the motion to adjourn. Delbert seconded. Motion passed. 

 

 

Viki Hawkins, Secretary 

April 2, 2014 

 

 

 



  

CARTER LAKE SAFETY MEETING LOG  
 

Meeting Date:   Location:   

Members Present: 

      

      

      

 

Discussion Topics: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

   

 

Old Business (Review previous minutes and follow-up on assignments) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  



Review of Accidents (Include date of injury, details of accident, and corrective action taken or 
needed): 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

New Business (Assignments, hazards identified, etc.): 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

Next Meeting Date:   



SAFETY ACTION PLAN 
 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

 
 





APCLAIRP      Wed Apr 16, 2014  8:34 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    1     
11.05.13   3/18/2014   THRU   4/21/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                          
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                               
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK       
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------    
                         ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CLAIMS                                                                                        
                         ------------------------------                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        GENERAL                                                                         
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                     
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             10.15                  57349  3/27/14    
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             10.31                  57369  4/02/14    
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             13.07         33.53    57477  4/16/14    
                         CARTER LAKE PEACE OFFICERS     POLICE DUES                           220.00                  57338  3/19/14    
                         CARTER LAKE PEACE OFFICERS     POLICE DUES                           200.00        420.00    57475  4/16/14    
                         COLONIAL INSURANCE CO          COL INS PRETAX                        206.48                  57335  3/19/14    
                         COLONIAL INSURANCE CO          COL INS PRETAX                        241.50        447.98    57472  4/16/14    
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           DENTAL INS                            488.22                  57350  3/27/14    
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           DENTAL INS                            458.53        946.75    57476  4/16/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                        9,642.64                1320853  3/19/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          689.45                1320856  4/01/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                        9,020.78                1320857  4/02/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                        8,971.54                1320859  4/16/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          314.52     28,638.93  1320862  4/17/14    
                         IPERS                          IPERS - POLICE                                   11,660.04  1320854  3/19/14    
                         NEBR CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CNT CHILD SUPPORT                          36.01                1320858  4/02/14    
                         NEBR CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CNT CHILD SUPPORT                          36.01         72.02  1320860  4/16/14    
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAX                                         3,195.28  1320855  3/19/14    
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            MEDICAL INS                         6,451.88                  57337  3/19/14    
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            MEDICAL INS                         6,156.50     12,608.38    57474  4/16/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        LIABILITIES                                      58,022.91                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        POLICE                                                                          
                                                                                                                                        
                         ALAMAR UNIFORMS                Uniforms/Police    Inv #442340        176.96                  57372  4/04/14    
                         ALAMAR UNIFORMS                Uniforms/Police    Inv #444488        198.48        375.44    57490  4/21/14    
                         ALL MAKES COLLISION CNTR       Vehicle Repairs/Police 0001766                      442.00    57373  4/04/14    
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                      329.10    57378  4/04/14    
                         CITY OF COUNCIL BLUFFS         Vehicle Repairs/Police                              538.20    57382  4/04/14    
                         FETT'S CITY SUPER SHOP         Vehicle Repairs/WaterRes#11252                      541.64    57383  4/04/14    
                         CARTER LAKE MINI MART          Fuel/Maintenance                                    585.01    57384  4/04/14    
                         CLERK OF DISTRICT COURT        Dismissed Cases / Costs Due                         240.00    57497  4/21/14    
                         DATASERV CORPORATION           Supplies/Library    Inv #12652                       52.31    57390  4/04/14    
                         JOSH J. DRISCOLL               Reimb Training/Police                                31.87    57501  4/21/14    
                         JOHN P. ENGLER, PH.D.          Interview/Police Acct#20140047                      250.00    57503  4/21/14    
                         ENTENMANN-ROVIN CO             Supplies/Police    0098235-IN                       125.00    57504  4/21/14    
                         GALLS LLC                      Vehicle Equip/Police 001701998                      211.00    57396  4/04/14    
                         RYAN GONSIOR                   Reimb Fuel/Police  QuikTrip                          15.00    57505  4/21/14    
                         HEARTLAND FAMILY SERVICE       Training/Police                                     200.00    57506  4/21/14    
                         IA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY     Evaluation/Owens Police 299458                      180.00    57406  4/04/14    
                         JON JAY HUNTLEY JR             Fire Ext Inspect/Maint  #18733                      245.00    57408  4/04/14    
                         JONES AUTOMOTIVE, INC.         Vehicle Repair/Police  #1-6798      2,368.50                  57409  4/04/14    
                         JONES AUTOMOTIVE, INC.         Vehicle Repair/Police  #1-7233      2,029.23      4,397.73    57510  4/21/14    
                         JUMP START                     Fuel/Police                           318.74                  57410  4/04/14    
                         JUMP START                     Fuel/Police                           249.00        567.74    57512  4/21/14    
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        



APCLAIRP      Wed Apr 16, 2014  8:34 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    2     
11.05.13   3/18/2014   THRU   4/21/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                          
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                               
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK       
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------    
                         KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS        Copier/Admin    Inv #228331341                      152.82    57411  4/04/14    
                         KWIK SHOP INC                  Fuel/Police                                       1,541.59    57412  4/04/14    
                         HARLENE M WILSON               Tire Repair/Police Inv #374962                       61.00    57450  4/04/14    
                         MCMULLEN FORD INC.             Vehicle Repair/Police Inv#8955                       97.51    57515  4/21/14    
                         NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS          Phones/Maintenance                                  133.35    57457  4/04/14    
                         OFFICE DEPOT                   Office Supplies/Admin                                91.50    57458  4/04/14    
                         OFFICE OF VEHICLE SERVICES     Salvage Inspections/Police                          230.00    57459  4/04/14    
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 351.34    57524  4/21/14    
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpster/Fire     Inv #3954152                       52.48    57429  4/04/14    
                         PCS MOBILE                     Cruiser Camera/Police  #43245A                    5,444.00    57430  4/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        POLICE                                           17,482.63                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        FIRE                                                                            
                                                                                                                                        
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                      689.76    57378  4/04/14    
                         FETT'S CITY SUPER SHOP         Vehicle Repairs/WaterRes#11252                      464.05    57383  4/04/14    
                         CARTER LAKE MINI MART          Fuel/Maintenance                                    315.83    57384  4/04/14    
                         DATASERV CORPORATION           Supplies/Library    Inv #12652                       22.50    57390  4/04/14    
                         FIRE SERVICE TRAINING BUREAU   Training/Fire  Newton                                50.00    57371  4/04/14    
                         FIREGUARD, INC                 Vehicle Repair/Fire 0000070653                       49.31    57395  4/04/14    
                         HOTSY EQUIPMENT CO             Equip Repairs/Fire  Inv#251711                      175.00    57399  4/04/14    
                         JON JAY HUNTLEY JR             Fire Ext Inspect/Maint  #18733                      524.00    57408  4/04/14    
                         KWIK SHOP INC                  Fuel/Police                                         122.52    57412  4/04/14    
                         PHILLIP NEWTON                 Reimb Mileage/Training Fire                         477.07    57521  4/21/14    
                         OFFICE DEPOT                   Office Supplies/Admin                                40.08    57458  4/04/14    
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 477.76    57524  4/21/14    
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpster/Fire     Inv #3954152                       96.53    57429  4/04/14    
                         RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC     Vehicle Repairs/Fire I14-12285                       73.32    57439  4/04/14    
                         WESTERN IOWA TECH COMM COLLEGE Training/Fire   #001341475                           75.00    57448  4/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        FIRE                                              3,652.73                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        AMBULANCE                                                                       
                                                                                                                                        
                         CD, LLC                        Training/Ambulance     #32514                        65.00    57381  4/04/14    
                         EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS     Supplies/Ambulance    #1630237                       96.35    57393  4/04/14    
                         DAVID HUEY                     Training/Ambulance                                   45.00    57400  4/04/14    
                         JENNIE EDMUNDSON HOSPITAL      Supplies/Ambulance                                   11.60    57509  4/21/14    
                         NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS          Phones/Maintenance                                   77.82    57457  4/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        AMBULANCE                                           295.77                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        BUILDING INSPECTOR                                                              
                                                                                                                                        
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                       19.36    57378  4/04/14    
                         CARTER LAKE MINI MART          Fuel/Maintenance                                     49.02    57384  4/04/14    
                         NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS          Phones/Maintenance                                   61.91    57457  4/04/14    
                         OFFICE DEPOT                   Office Supplies/Admin                                82.49    57458  4/04/14    
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                  20.67    57524  4/21/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        BUILDING INSPECTOR                                  233.45                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                  
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        



APCLAIRP      Wed Apr 16, 2014  8:34 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    3     
11.05.13   3/18/2014   THRU   4/21/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                          
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                               
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK       
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------    
                         DOLLAR GENERAL-MSC 410526      Supplies/Senior Cntr1000285354                       91.89    57391  4/04/14    
                         KWIK SHOP INC                  Fuel/Police                                         155.01    57412  4/04/14    
                         NEBRASKA HUMANE SOCIETY        Contract/Animal Control                             903.00    57455  4/04/14    
                         NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS          Phones/Maintenance                                   54.37    57457  4/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        ANIMAL CONTROL                                    1,204.27                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        TRAFFIC                                                                         
                                                                                                                                        
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 117.46    57524  4/21/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        TRAFFIC                                             117.46                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        LIBRARY                                                                         
                                                                                                                                        
                         AMAZON                         Books/Library                       1,115.51                  57374  4/04/14    
                         AMAZON                         Books/Library                       1,243.79      2,359.30    57487  4/17/14    
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                      219.41    57378  4/04/14    
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Phones/Internet City Hall              81.15                  57387  4/04/14    
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Internet/Library 0017210016628        165.41        246.56    57498  4/21/14    
                         DATASERV CORPORATION           Supplies/Library    Inv #12652        403.47                  57390  4/04/14    
                         DATASERV CORPORATION           Supplies/Admin          #12856         37.50        440.97    57499  4/21/14    
                         DEMCO                          Supplies/Library  Inv #5262300                      209.13    57500  4/21/14    
                         JON JAY HUNTLEY JR             Fire Ext Inspect/Maint  #18733                       25.00    57408  4/04/14    
                         MICKLIN LUMBER CO              Supplies/Parks     Inv #716125                       47.91    57453  4/04/14    
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 466.84    57524  4/21/14    
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpster/Fire     Inv #3954152                       87.16    57429  4/04/14    
                         PENWORTHY                      Books/Library    Inv #561882                        299.40    57526  4/21/14    
                         PETTY CASH                     Petty Cash - Postage/Library                         12.41    57432  4/04/14    
                         QUILL CORPORATION              Supplies/Library   Inv#1025463                       38.16    57437  4/04/14    
                         JEFF QUINN                     Magic Show/Library                                  100.00    57438  4/04/14    
                         SECURITY EQUIPMENT CO.         Contract/Library    Inv#187755                      269.00    57440  4/04/14    
                         TOSHIBA AMERICA BUSINESS SOLUT Copier/Library ID #90136249988                      101.00    57443  4/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        LIBRARY                                           4,922.25                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                                                
                                                                                                                                        
                         BRITTAIN, KANDI                Refund Ball Fees                                     10.70    57488  4/17/14    
                         COUNCIL BLUFFS COMMUNITY       Gym Rental/Parks   Inv #102217                      165.00    57494  4/21/14    
                         DAVID W COBERLY SR             Soccer Tshirts/Parks  Inv#3383                      160.00    57386  4/04/14    
                         TRISHA HUMPHREY                Refund/Baseball Fees                                 42.80    57401  4/04/14    
                         NEBRASKA SPORTING GOODS        Supplies/Parks BBE755541B-BE00        113.00                  57456  4/04/14    
                         NEBRASKA SPORTING GOODS        Uniforms/Parks  BBF774798-BF04      2,129.50      2,242.50    57520  4/21/14    
                         PETTY CASH                     Petty Cash - Drawer $/Field#2                       408.00    57344  3/24/14    
                         SAM'S CLUB                     Concessions/Parks                                 1,948.28    57529  4/21/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                  4,977.28                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                                                 
                                                                                                                                        
                         MICHELLE BADALUCCO             Mileage/Resource Center                              79.76    57492  4/21/14    
                         MICHAELA CLEMENS               Mileage/Resource Center                              53.82    57385  4/04/14    
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Phones/Internet City Hall                           161.15    57387  4/04/14    
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        



APCLAIRP      Wed Apr 16, 2014  8:34 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    4     
11.05.13   3/18/2014   THRU   4/21/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                          
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                               
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK       
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------    
                         CULLIGAN OF OMAHA              Supplies/Resource Cntr 37952                          8.88    57388  4/04/14    
                         DATASERV CORPORATION           Supplies/Admin          #12856                       30.00    57499  4/21/14    
                         DOLLAR GENERAL-MSC 410526      Supplies/Senior Cntr1000285354                        6.00    57391  4/04/14    
                         OH-K FAST PRINT                Newsletter          Inv #44162                    1,509.82    57461  4/04/14    
                         KELLIE F. PARKER               Newsletter Contract                                 722.40    57525  4/21/14    
                         PETTY CASH                     Petty Cash - Supplies/MovieNig                      449.79    57353  3/27/14    
                         SAM'S CLUB                     Concessions/Parks                     181.08                  57529  4/21/14    
                         SAM'S CLUB                     Supplies/Parenting Classes            152.94        334.02    57530  4/21/14    
                         U.S. POSTMASTER                Postage/Newsletter                                  416.90    57533  4/21/14    
                         VERIZON WIRELESS               Phones/Resource Center                               76.76    57535  4/21/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                   3,849.30                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        SENIOR CENTER                                                                   
                                                                                                                                        
                         BATTERIES PLUS #78             Supplies/Sewer     #078-234182                       25.00    57377  4/04/14    
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                      310.20    57378  4/04/14    
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Internet/Senior Center                 63.48                  57343  3/24/14    
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Internet/Library 0017210016628         63.48        126.96    57498  4/21/14    
                         DOLLAR GENERAL-MSC 410526      Supplies/Senior Cntr1000285354                      106.75    57391  4/04/14    
                         JON JAY HUNTLEY JR             Fire Ext Inspect/Maint  #18733                      130.00    57408  4/04/14    
                         KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS        Copier/SeniorCenter #228427636                      112.86    57513  4/21/14    
                         KWIK SHOP INC                  Fuel/Police                                         353.55    57412  4/04/14    
                         Genuine Parts Company - Omaha  Vehicle Repairs/Seniors 469267                      530.72    57519  4/21/14    
                         OFFICE DEPOT                   Office Supplies/Admin                                67.99    57458  4/04/14    
                         OFFICE MAX                     Office Supplies/Admin                                29.02    57460  4/04/14    
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 372.65    57524  4/21/14    
                         WALLACE SIGNS                  Signs/Maint      Inv #534303                        140.00    57446  4/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        SENIOR CENTER                                     2,305.70                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        LEGISLATIVE                                                                     
                                                                                                                                        
                         DAILY NONPAREIL                Publications/Admin Acct#35600                       825.74    57389  4/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        LEGISLATIVE                                         825.74                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        EXECUTIVE                                                                       
                                                                                                                                        
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                       19.36    57378  4/04/14    
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                  20.67    57524  4/21/14    
                         GERALD WALTRIP                 Reimb/Personal Cell Phone Use          50.00                  57447  4/04/14    
                         GERALD WALTRIP                 Reimb Omaha Chamber Dinner            250.00        300.00    57464  4/14/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        EXECUTIVE                                           340.03                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        ADMINISTRATIVE                                                                  
                                                                                                                                        
                         ALEGENT CREIGHTON HEALTH       Physicals/Parks  Inv #00107175                       85.00    57491  4/21/14    
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                      125.83    57378  4/04/14    
                         DATASERV CORPORATION           Computers/Admin     Inv #12799      3,037.08                  57352  3/27/14    
                         DATASERV CORPORATION           Supplies/Admin          #12856         39.52      3,076.60    57499  4/21/14    
                         ECHO GROUP INC                 Supplies/City Hall S5856363.02                      515.75    57392  4/04/14    
                         KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS        Copier/Admin    Inv #228331341                      216.54    57411  4/04/14    
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        



APCLAIRP      Wed Apr 16, 2014  8:34 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    5     
11.05.13   3/18/2014   THRU   4/21/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                          
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                               
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK       
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------    
                         MAHONEY FIRE SPRINKLER INC     Fire Sprinkler Repair M14-068                       195.00    57449  4/04/14    
                         MATT PARROTT/STOREY KENWORTHY  Supplies/Admin    Inv #0138537                      279.92    57451  4/04/14    
                         OFFICE DEPOT                   Office Supplies/Admin                               187.18    57458  4/04/14    
                         OFFICE MAX                     Office Supplies/Admin                                31.94    57460  4/04/14    
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 134.34    57524  4/21/14    
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpster/Fire     Inv #3954152                       52.48    57429  4/04/14    
                         PITNEY BOWES INC               Postage Machine Lease #1391608                      157.95    57433  4/04/14    
                         RESERVE ACCOUNT                Postage Reserve Acct 40752198                       250.00    57434  4/04/14    
                         PRESTO-X                       Contract/Admin    Inv#30304819         71.02                  57435  4/04/14    
                         PRESTO-X                       Contract/City Hall   #30319058         71.02        142.04    57527  4/21/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        ADMINISTRATIVE                                    5,450.57                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        LEGAL SERVICES                                                                  
                                                                                                                                        
                         SMITH PETERSON LAW FIRM LLP    Legal Fees/Admin   Inv #198236      4,568.44                  57442  4/04/14    
                         SMITH PETERSON LAW FIRM LLP    Legal Fees/Admin   Inv #198412      4,043.17      8,611.61    57531  4/21/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        LEGAL SERVICES                                    8,611.61                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        CITY HALL                                                                       
                                                                                                                                        
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                      454.92    57378  4/04/14    
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Phones/Internet City Hall                           600.99    57387  4/04/14    
                         JON JAY HUNTLEY JR             Fire Ext Inspect/Maint  #18733                       69.00    57408  4/04/14    
                         MIDWEST SOUND & LIGHTING, INC. Contract/City Hall 0090523-IN                       450.00    57454  4/04/14    
                         OMAHA COMPOUND COMPANY         Supplies/City Hall  Inv#136584         97.00                  57428  4/04/14    
                         OMAHA COMPOUND COMPANY         Supplies/City Hall  Inv#136954         99.03        196.03    57523  4/21/14    
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 485.67    57524  4/21/14    
                         QUALITY LAWNS                  Contract/City Hall                                1,311.00    57346  3/24/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        CITY HALL                                         3,567.61                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        MISC                                                                            
                                                                                                                                        
                         BOMGAARS                       Uniforms/Murray   Inv #1329478                       52.99    57493  4/21/14    
                         CITY OF BELLEVUE               Purchase Vehicles                                 6,000.00    57342  3/24/14    
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           DENTAL INS                                           31.04    57350  3/27/14    
                         HUNEY-VAUGHN COURT REPORTERS   Arbitration/Johnson #00135396                       509.25    57402  4/04/14    
                         IA COMMUNITIES ASSURANCE POOL  Insurance                                        91,687.27    57370  4/04/14    
                         PROFESSIONAL TREE SERVICE      Remove Tree/Admin  Inv #403309                    4,500.00    57345  3/24/14    
                         SHANNON DUNLAP PHOTOGRAPHY     Photo Session/Admin                                  50.00    57347  3/24/14    
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            Health Ins/Police                                   698.18    57351  3/27/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        MISC                                            103,528.73                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        GENERAL                                         219,388.04                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                                                 
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                                                 
                                                                                                                                        
                         HY-VEE                         Cooking Class/Resource Center                        60.00    57403  4/04/14    
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        



APCLAIRP      Wed Apr 16, 2014  8:34 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    6     
11.05.13   3/18/2014   THRU   4/21/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                          
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                               
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK       
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------    
                         HY-VEE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE     Supplies/CookingClas5672032854                       86.51    57404  4/04/14    
                         IOWA DEPARTMENT OF             License for Games/Festival                           15.00    57405  4/04/14    
                         PETTY CASH                     Petty Cash - Supplies/MovieNig                       15.09    57353  3/27/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                     176.60                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                     176.60                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        PARKS CIP                                                                       
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                     
                                                                                                                                        
                         COLONIAL INSURANCE CO          COL INS PRETAX                         31.44                  57335  3/19/14    
                         COLONIAL INSURANCE CO          COL INS PRETAX                         34.21         65.65    57472  4/16/14    
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           DENTAL INS                            100.42                  57350  3/27/14    
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           DENTAL INS                            137.57        237.99    57476  4/16/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          620.87                1320853  3/19/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          908.30                1320857  4/02/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          904.36      2,433.53  1320859  4/16/14    
                         IPERS                          IPERS - POLICE                                      770.52  1320854  3/19/14    
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAX                                           227.46  1320855  3/19/14    
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            MEDICAL INS                           763.52                  57337  3/19/14    
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            MEDICAL INS                         1,067.66      1,831.18    57474  4/16/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        LIABILITIES                                       5,566.33                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                                                
                                                                                                                                        
                         ALEGENT CREIGHTON HEALTH       Physicals/Parks  Inv #00107175                      425.00    57491  4/21/14    
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                       19.36    57378  4/04/14    
                         CARTER LAKE MINI MART          Fuel/Maintenance                                     82.01    57384  4/04/14    
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Phones/Internet City Hall                            74.24    57387  4/04/14    
                         DATASERV CORPORATION           Computers/Admin     Inv #12799                      759.27    57352  3/27/14    
                         JON JAY HUNTLEY JR             Fire Ext Inspect/Maint  #18733                       15.00    57408  4/04/14    
                         JONES BARREL COMPANY           Supplies/Parks    Inv #327218                       140.00    57511  4/21/14    
                         KWIK SHOP INC                  Fuel/Police                                          19.90    57412  4/04/14    
                         BRYAN STEFFEN                  Contract/Parks    Inv #1123                       4,705.00    57414  4/04/14    
                         MENARDS                        Supplies/Parks      Inv #77547                      125.71    57516  4/21/14    
                         MICKLIN LUMBER CO              Supplies/Parks     Inv #716125        339.43                  57453  4/04/14    
                         MICKLIN LUMBER CO              Supplies/Parks    Inv #715410         110.00        449.43    57517  4/21/14    
                         NEBRASKA SPORTING GOODS        Supplies/Parks BBE755541B-BE00         34.50                  57456  4/04/14    
                         NEBRASKA SPORTING GOODS        Uniforms/Parks  BBF774798-BF04         20.00         54.50    57520  4/21/14    
                         NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS          Phones/Maintenance                                  100.70    57457  4/04/14    
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 668.79    57524  4/21/14    
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpster/Fire     Inv #3954152                       52.49    57429  4/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                  7,691.40                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        PARKS CIP                                        13,257.73                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        AMBULANCE CIP                                                                   
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        



APCLAIRP      Wed Apr 16, 2014  8:34 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    7     
11.05.13   3/18/2014   THRU   4/21/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                          
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                               
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK       
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------    
                                                        AMBULANCE                                                                       
                                                                                                                                        
                         CARNEGIE EMS                   Refund Ambulance Fees                               131.28    57380  4/04/14    
                         CARNEGIE EMS                   Refund Ambulance Fee                                150.00    57522  4/21/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        AMBULANCE                                           281.28                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        AMBULANCE CIP                                       281.28                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        FIRE DEPT CIP                                                                   
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        FIRE                                                                            
                                                                                                                                        
                         FIRE-EXTRICATION-HAZMAT BILLIN Billing/Fire     Inv #20130302                    1,682.40    57394  4/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        FIRE                                              1,682.40                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        FIRE DEPT CIP                                     1,682.40                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        ROAD USE                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                     
                                                                                                                                        
                         COLONIAL INSURANCE CO          COL INS PRETAX                         13.56                  57335  3/19/14    
                         COLONIAL INSURANCE CO          COL INS PRETAX                         10.79         24.35    57472  4/16/14    
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           DENTAL INS                             92.02                  57350  3/27/14    
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           DENTAL INS                             54.87        146.89    57476  4/16/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          834.71                1320853  3/19/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          580.20                1320857  4/02/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          579.93      1,994.84  1320859  4/16/14    
                         IPERS                          IPERS - POLICE                                    1,050.67  1320854  3/19/14    
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAX                                           320.19  1320855  3/19/14    
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            MEDICAL INS                         1,128.13                  57337  3/19/14    
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            MEDICAL INS                           823.99      1,952.12    57474  4/16/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        LIABILITIES                                       5,489.06                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        ROAD USE                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                    1,003.01    57378  4/04/14    
                         CARTER LAKE MINI MART          Fuel/Maintenance                                  1,222.95    57384  4/04/14    
                         DATASERV CORPORATION           Computers/Admin     Inv #12799                      759.27    57352  3/27/14    
                         DXP ENTERPRISES INC            Equip Repairs/Maint   #6750570                       83.74    57502  4/21/14    
                         IT'S GOT TO GO                 Haul Away/Maint     Inv #2189                       179.00    57407  4/04/14    
                         JON JAY HUNTLEY JR             Fire Ext Inspect/Maint  #18733                      531.00    57408  4/04/14    
                         HARLENE M WILSON               Tire Repair/Police Inv #374962         15.00                  57450  4/04/14    
                         HARLENE M WILSON               Tire Repair/Maint  Inv #525124         14.00         29.00    57514  4/21/14    
                         Genuine Parts Company - Omaha  Vehicle Repairs/Seniors 469267                      141.05    57519  4/21/14    
                         NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS          Phones/Maintenance                                  277.57    57457  4/04/14    
                         OFFICE DEPOT                   Office Supplies/Admin                                82.49    57458  4/04/14    
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 263.03    57524  4/21/14    
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpster/Fire     Inv #3954152                       52.48    57429  4/04/14    
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        



APCLAIRP      Wed Apr 16, 2014  8:34 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    8     
11.05.13   3/18/2014   THRU   4/21/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                          
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                               
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK       
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------    
                         PRESTO-X                       Contract/Admin    Inv#30304819         31.80                  57435  4/04/14    
                         PRESTO-X                       Contract/City Hall   #30319058         31.80         63.60    57527  4/21/14    
                         PRUITT OUTDOOR POWER INC       Supplies/Maint    Inv #401682           6.60                  57436  4/04/14    
                         PRUITT OUTDOOR POWER INC       Supplieis/Maint  Inv #402293           37.03         43.63    57528  4/21/14    
                         WALLACE SIGNS                  Signs/Maint      Inv #534303                        365.00    57446  4/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        ROAD USE                                          5,096.82                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        STREET LIGHTS                                                                   
                                                                                                                                        
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                               9,763.61    57524  4/21/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        STREET LIGHTS                                     9,763.61                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        ROAD USE                                         20,349.49                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                               
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        POLICE                                                                          
                                                                                                                                        
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            Health Ins/Police                                 2,040.39    57351  3/27/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        POLICE                                            2,040.39                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                                                
                                                                                                                                        
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            Health Ins/Police                                     9.00    57351  3/27/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                      9.00                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        ADMINISTRATIVE                                                                  
                                                                                                                                        
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            Health Ins/Police                                    30.00    57351  3/27/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        ADMINISTRATIVE                                       30.00                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                 2,079.39                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        LOCAL OPTION TAX                                                                
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        TRANSFERS OUT                                                                   
                                                                                                                                        
                         BANKERS TRUST                  LOST Bond - April                                18,747.00    57376  4/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        TRANSFERS OUT                                    18,747.00                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        LOCAL OPTION TAX                                 18,747.00                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        URBAN RENEWAL #2                                                                
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                     
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        



APCLAIRP      Wed Apr 16, 2014  8:34 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    9     
11.05.13   3/18/2014   THRU   4/21/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                          
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                               
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK       
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                           82.10                1320853  3/19/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                           49.68        131.78  1320857  4/02/14    
                         IPERS                          IPERS - POLICE                                      113.88  1320854  3/19/14    
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAX                                            14.00  1320855  3/19/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        LIABILITIES                                         259.66                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        URBAN RENEWAL                                                                   
                                                                                                                                        
                         DAVID SCHROG                   Home Improvements UR124/UR#2          959.00                  57297  3/18/14    
                         DAVID SCHROG                   Home Improvements UR128/UR#2        5,422.00                  57356  4/01/14    
                         DAVID SCHROG                   Home Improvements UR128/UR#2        2,208.00      8,589.00    57462  4/14/14    
                         TPC CONSTRUCTION               Home Improvements UR132/UR#2        5,475.00                  57296  3/18/14    
                         TPC CONSTRUCTION               Home Improvements UR135/UR#2        6,515.00                  57348  3/24/14    
                         TPC CONSTRUCTION               Home Improvements UR135/UR#2        1,454.00     13,444.00    57463  4/14/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        URBAN RENEWAL                                    22,033.00                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        URBAN RENEWAL #2                                 22,292.66                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        LAKE PROJECTS                                                                   
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        LAKE PROJECTS                                                                   
                                                                                                                                        
                         CITY OF OMAHA CASHIER          Sewer               Inv #99364                      244.54    57496  4/21/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        LAKE PROJECTS                                       244.54                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        LAKE PROJECTS                                       244.54                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        LOCUST STREET CIP                                                               
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        CAPITAL PROJECT                                                                 
                                                                                                                                        
                         HGM ASSOCIATES INC             Engineer Fees/Storm Water                           250.00    57398  4/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        CAPITAL PROJECT                                     250.00                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        LOCUST STREET CIP                                   250.00                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        PVS CAPITAL PROJECT                                                             
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        CAPITAL PROJECT                                                                 
                                                                                                                                        
                         LAMP RYNEARSON & ASSOCIATES    Engineer Fees/PVS Project                        34,000.00    57413  4/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        CAPITAL PROJECT                                  34,000.00                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        



APCLAIRP      Wed Apr 16, 2014  8:34 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE   10     
11.05.13   3/18/2014   THRU   4/21/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                          
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                               
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK       
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        PVS CAPITAL PROJECT                              34,000.00                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        WATER                                                                           
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                     
                                                                                                                                        
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             26.69                  57349  3/27/14    
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             26.69                  57369  4/02/14    
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             26.69         80.07    57477  4/16/14    
                         COLONIAL INSURANCE CO          COL INS PRETAX                         23.88                  57335  3/19/14    
                         COLONIAL INSURANCE CO          COL INS PRETAX                         65.56         89.44    57472  4/16/14    
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           DENTAL INS                             92.22                  57350  3/27/14    
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           DENTAL INS                             90.87        183.09    57476  4/16/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          580.40                1320853  3/19/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          103.55                1320856  4/01/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          515.39                1320857  4/02/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          524.83      1,724.17  1320859  4/16/14    
                         IPERS                          IPERS - POLICE                                      878.62  1320854  3/19/14    
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAX                                           201.57  1320855  3/19/14    
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            MEDICAL INS                           754.85                  57337  3/19/14    
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            MEDICAL INS                           739.35      1,494.20    57474  4/16/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        LIABILITIES                                       4,651.16                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        WATER                                                                           
                                                                                                                                        
                         ANNETTE BATTAGLIA              Refund Credit/Water                                  47.47    57375  4/04/14    
                         COUNCIL BLUFFS WATER WORKS     Water Tests  MISC00000211913                        100.00    57495  4/21/14    
                         GOCHANOUR CONSTRUCTION CO      Repairs/Water    Club Area                        3,689.00    57397  4/04/14    
                         STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY      Water Testing    Inv #33634                         137.00    57507  4/21/14    
                         MENARDS                        Supplies/Water    Inv #74710                        110.39    57452  4/04/14    
                         MUD                            Water   Acct 112000331048                        16,662.94    57518  4/21/14    
                         PEOPLESERVICE, INC             Billing/Water      Inv#0022554                    6,082.00    57431  4/04/14    
                         JUDY PETERSON                  Refund Deposit/Water                                  6.69    57489  4/17/14    
                         MONICA SEEBA                   Refund Deposit/Water                                 20.37    57441  4/04/14    
                         UPS                            Postage/Water  Acct #Y505W4            58.99                  57444  4/04/14    
                         UPS                            Postage/Water  #0000Y505W4144           3.54         62.53    57532  4/21/14    
                         UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO           Supplies/Water  Inv #40044611       1,188.42                  57445  4/04/14    
                         UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO           Supplies/Water    #40046691           615.51      1,803.93    57534  4/21/14    
                         WATKINS CONCRETE BLOCK CO      Stone Blocks/Water                                  633.53    57295  3/18/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        WATER                                            29,355.85                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        WATER                                            34,007.01                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        SEWER                                                                           
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                     
                                                                                                                                        
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             28.72                  57349  3/27/14    
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             29.19                  57369  4/02/14    
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             29.11         87.02    57477  4/16/14    
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        



APCLAIRP      Wed Apr 16, 2014  8:34 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE   11     
11.05.13   3/18/2014   THRU   4/21/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                          
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                               
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK       
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------    
                         COLONIAL INSURANCE CO          COL INS PRETAX                                       45.51    57472  4/16/14    
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           DENTAL INS                             77.60                  57350  3/27/14    
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           DENTAL INS                            114.84        192.44    57476  4/16/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          505.58                1320853  3/19/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          513.09                1320857  4/02/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          512.33      1,531.00  1320859  4/16/14    
                         IPERS                          IPERS - POLICE                                      795.87  1320854  3/19/14    
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAX                                           177.50  1320855  3/19/14    
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            MEDICAL INS                           821.65                  57337  3/19/14    
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            MEDICAL INS                           903.21      1,724.86    57474  4/16/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        LIABILITIES                                       4,554.20                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        SEWER                                                                           
                                                                                                                                        
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                              2.52-                 57349  3/27/14    
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                              2.99-         5.51-   57369  4/02/14    
                         BATTERIES PLUS #78             Supplies/Sewer     #078-234182                       75.80    57377  4/04/14    
                         BRIGGS INC                     Supplies/Sewer   1324940-00                          49.60    57379  4/04/14    
                         CITY OF OMAHA CASHIER          Sewer               Inv #99364                   17,765.89    57496  4/21/14    
                         CARTER LAKE MINI MART          Fuel/Maintenance                                  1,222.95    57384  4/04/14    
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Phones/Internet City Hall                           186.84    57387  4/04/14    
                         MICKLIN LUMBER CO              Supplies/Parks     Inv #716125                       12.98    57453  4/04/14    
                         Genuine Parts Company - Omaha  Vehicle Repairs/Seniors 469267                      118.62    57519  4/21/14    
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                               1,060.05    57524  4/21/14    
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            Health Ins/Police                                    64.89-   57351  3/27/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        SEWER                                            20,422.33                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        SEWER                                            24,976.53                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        SOLID WASTE                                                                     
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        GARBAGE                                                                         
                                                                                                                                        
                         IOWA WASTE SYSTEMS, INC        Contract/Garbage  Inv 43X00012                    1,828.71    57508  4/21/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        GARBAGE                                           1,828.71                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        SOLID WASTE                                       1,828.71                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        STORM WATER                                                                     
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        STORM WATER                                                                     
                                                                                                                                        
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 654.02    57524  4/21/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        STORM WATER                                         654.02                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        



APCLAIRP      Wed Apr 16, 2014  8:34 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE   12     
11.05.13   3/18/2014   THRU   4/21/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                          
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                               
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK       
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        STORM WATER                                         654.02                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS                   394,215.40                      
                                                                                                                                        
                         PAYROLL CHECKS                                                                                                 
                         ------------------------------                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                        
                                                   001  GENERAL                                          25,970.86                      
                                                   004  PARKS CIP                                         1,925.89                      
                                                   110  ROAD USE                                          2,712.48                      
                                                   145  URBAN RENEWAL #2                                    379.59                      
                                                   600  WATER                                             1,736.03                      
                                                   610  SEWER                                             1,695.59                      
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        PAYROLL CHECKS ON  3/19/2014                     34,420.44                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                   001  GENERAL                                           2,861.87                      
                                                   600  WATER                                               396.87                      
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        PAYROLL CHECKS ON  4/01/2014                      3,258.74                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                   001  GENERAL                                          24,261.08                      
                                                   004  PARKS CIP                                         2,873.98                      
                                                   110  ROAD USE                                          1,896.66                      
                                                   145  URBAN RENEWAL #2                                    275.50                      
                                                   600  WATER                                             1,589.09                      
                                                   610  SEWER                                             1,695.80                      
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        PAYROLL CHECKS ON  4/02/2014                     32,592.11                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                   001  GENERAL                                          24,148.61                      
                                                   004  PARKS CIP                                         2,869.81                      
                                                   110  ROAD USE                                          1,896.87                      
                                                   600  WATER                                             1,619.90                      
                                                   610  SEWER                                             1,693.99                      
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        PAYROLL CHECKS ON  4/16/2014                     32,229.18                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                   001  GENERAL                                           1,602.16                      
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        PAYROLL CHECKS ON  4/17/2014                      1,602.16                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        TOTAL PAYROLL CHECKS                            104,102.63                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                         **** PAID    TOTAL *****                                                       498,318.03                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                         ***** REPORT TOTAL *****                                                       498,318.03                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        



Page 1

MAINTENANCE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
MARK MURRAY

03/08/14 Snow removal 2 53.94$              

STANLEY OLSEN
03/11/14 Call out to pick up sign on Locust 2 48.36$              

RANDY SMITH
03/08/14 Water shut off 2 37.44$              

TOTAL MAINT OVERTIME: 6 139.74$          

POLICE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
BROCK GENTILE

03/07/14 Late call 1/2 15.55$              

JON MEYER
03/04/14 Court 3 93.30$              

MATT OWENS
03/10/14 1 1/2 41.99                
03/11/14 3/4 20.99                
03/12/14 1/4 7.00                  

2 1/2 69.98$              

TOTAL POLICE OVERTIME: 6 178.83$          

 ADMIN OVERTIME:  HOURS AMOUNTS
LISA RUEHLE  

02/24/14 Delinquent report 1 38.58                
02/25/14 Utility Receipts 2 1/2 96.45                
02/27/14 Financials 1 1/2 57.87                
02/28/14 Inventory 6 231.48              
03/02/14 Inventory 4 1/2 173.61              

TOTAL ADMIN OVERTIME: 15 1/2 597.99$          

TOTAL ALL OVERTIME: 27 1/2 916.56$          

COMPTIME USED: HOURS
RICHARD HIATT

03/19/14 Final Check 30

TOTAL COMPTIME USED: 30 HRS

COMPTIME BALANCES: HOURS
JOSH DRISCOLL 70 1/4
RYAN GONSIOR 43 1/4
RONALD HANSEN 79 3/4
RICHARD HIATT 0
JON MEYER 49 1/2
NOAH SCHILLING 7 3/4

TOTAL COMP BALANCES: 250 1/2

ADMIN HOURS USED: HOURS
RON ROTHMEYER

03/12/14 8
03/13/14 8  

TOTAL ADMIN HOURS USED: 16

ADMIN BALANCES: HOURS
CHRIS ETHEN 32
SHAWN KANNEDY 80
DOREEN MOWERY 74 3/4
RON ROTHMEYER 0

TOTAL ADMIN BALANCES: 186 3/4

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
March 16, 2014



Page 1

MAINTENANCE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
STANLEY OLSEN

03/20/14 Storm Drain 17th & Q 1/2 12.09$              

DAMIAN ROTHMEYER
03/20/14 Storm Drain 17th & Q 1/2 9.36$                

TOTAL MAINT OVERTIME: 1 21.45$            

POLICE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
DAN DRIVER

03/21/14 Assault 4 1/2 181.94              
03/28/14 Project Harmony 1/2 20.22                

TOTAL POLICE OVERTIME: 5 202.15$          

PARKS DEPT OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
RONNIE FISHER  

03/29/14 Field prep 2 1/2 46.80$              

MARK MURRAY
03/29/14 Field prep 2 1/2 67.43$              

TOTAL PARKS OVERTIME: 5 114.23$          

FIRE DEPT OVERTIME: HOURS AMOUNTS
Phil Newton  

03/25/14 Fire Investigation 2 63.00                

TOTAL FIRE DEPT OVERTIME: 2 63.00$            

 ADMIN OVERTIME:  HOURS AMOUNTS
LISA RUEHLE  

03/17/14 IPERS, Omaha water report 2 77.16                
03/18/14 Payroll reports 1 3/4 67.52                
03/20/14 Inventory 2 1/4 86.81                
03/24/14 Council Meeting 1 38.58                

TOTAL ADMIN OVERTIME: 7 270.06$          

TOTAL ALL OVERTIME: 20 607.89$          

COMPTIME USED: HOURS
JOSH DRISCOLL

03/15/14 8
03/16/14 8
03/17/14 8

TOTAL COMPTIME USED: 24 HRS

COMPTIME BALANCES: HOURS
JOSH DRISCOLL 46 1/4
RYAN GONSIOR 43 1/4
RONALD HANSEN 79 3/4
JON MEYER 49 1/2
NOAH SCHILLING 7 3/4

TOTAL COMP BALANCES: 226 1/2

ADMIN BALANCES: HOURS
CHRIS ETHEN 32
SHAWN KANNEDY 80
DOREEN MOWERY 74 3/4
RON ROTHMEYER 0

TOTAL ADMIN BALANCES: 186 3/4

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
March 30, 2014



Page 1

MAINTENANCE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
STANLEY OLSEN

04/07/14 Jet 9th & K Sewer 2 48.36$              

TOTAL MAINT OVERTIME: 2 48.36$            

POLICE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
DAN DRIVER

04/01/14 Assault 2 80.86$              

RYAN GONSIOR
04/01/14 Arrest 2 66.96$              

TOTAL POLICE OVERTIME: 4 147.82$          

PARKS DEPT OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
RONNIE FISHER  

04/05/14 Field prep 2 37.44$              

MARK MURRAY
04/05/14 Field prep 2 53.94$              

TOTAL PARKS OVERTIME: 4 91.38$            

 ADMIN OVERTIME:  HOURS AMOUNTS
LISA RUEHLE  

03/31/14 Misc 1 1/4 48.23                
04/01/14 Payroll reports 1 38.58                
04/03/14 Misc 1 38.58                
04/04/14 Misc 1/4 9.65                  

TOTAL ADMIN OVERTIME: 3 1/2 135.03$          

TOTAL ALL OVERTIME: 13 1/2 422.59$          

COMPTIME EARNED: HOURS
JOSH DRISCOLL

03/31/14 Academy for Training 13 = 19 1/2

MATT OWENS
04/07/14 1 = 1 1/2

TOTAL COMPTIME EARNED: 21 HRS

COMPTIME USED: HOURS
JOSH DRISCOLL

04/07/14 4
04/08/14 4

8

RYAN GONSIOR
04/09/14 3

TOTAL COMPTIME USED: 11 HRS

COMPTIME BALANCES: HOURS
JOSH DRISCOLL 57 3/4
RYAN GONSIOR 40 1/4
RONALD HANSEN 79 3/4
JON MEYER 49 1/2
MATT OWENS 1 1/2
NOAH SCHILLING 7 3/4

TOTAL COMP BALANCES: 236 1/2

ADMIN BALANCES: HOURS
CHRIS ETHEN 32
SHAWN KANNEDY 80
DOREEN MOWERY 74 3/4
RON ROTHMEYER 0

TOTAL ADMIN BALANCES: 186 3/4

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
April 13, 2014



RESOLUTION NO. _______ 
 

 
 Be it hereby resolved by the City Council of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa that  

Francis Lantz’s wages be set at $9.06 per hour beginning March 29, 2014.  Fran has been 

employed as the part-time concession stand worker for the Parks Department - City of 

Carter Lake. 

Recommended by: Chris Ethen – Parks Director 

 Passed and approved this 21st day of April, 2014. 

       
      ________________________________ 
      Gerald Waltrip - Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. _______ 
 

 
 Be it hereby resolved by the City Council of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa that  

Janelle Kannedy’s wages be set at $8.49 per hour beginning March 29, 2014.  Janelle has 

been employed as the part-time concession stand worker for the Parks Department - City 

of Carter Lake. 

Recommended by: Chris Ethen – Parks Director 

 Passed and approved this 21st day of April, 2014. 

       
      ________________________________ 
      Gerald Waltrip - Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. _______ 
 

 
 Be it hereby resolved by the City Council of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa that  

Matthew Owens’ wages be set at $18.66 per hour beginning March 10, 2014.  Matt has 

been employed as a full time police officer for the Carter Lake Police Department - City 

of Carter Lake. 

Recommended by: Shawn Kannedy – Police Chief and Police Union Contract.  

Passed and approved this 21st day of April, 2014. 

       
      ________________________________ 
      Gerald Waltrip - Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. _______ 
 

 
 Be it hereby resolved by the City Council of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa that  

Charles Bardon’s wages be set at $10.00 per hour beginning March 24, 2014.  Charles 

has been employed as a part time janitor for the  City of Carter Lake. 

Recommended by: Doreen Mowery, City Clerk and Employee Union Contract.  

Passed and approved this 21st day of April, 2014. 

       
      ________________________________ 
      Gerald Waltrip - Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk 



 
 

City of Carter Lake – Fire Department Monthly Report 
 
 
 
Head Name:  Phillip Newton 
Month:  March  2014 
 
Financial Performance: Savings, Expenditures, Also Report any opportunity to save the city dollars:  
Normal  
  
 
Continuous Improvement: Report any projects out of the normal work day: 
  
 
 
Employee and Organization Development: Meetings, Trainings, Community Events, Others attended: 
 
Pancake Breakfast:   3-2 , served  101 people, 16 members 
3-4  Meetings:                            Officers 8, Mass Meeting 19, Smoke-eaters 19 members 
3-1  Fire training:  9-noon         Vehicle operations, driving course    11 members  
3-11  Fire training:  7-10pm     Vehicle operations course, driving      14  members 
3-18  EMS training:  7-10pm    Pediatric trauma/Abd injuries   7-10 pm, 19 members 
3-24  Dive training:  6-9pm       Out of town for training   
 
 
 
Safety and Call Report: Report Safety Issues or Concerns 
 
Please review safety minutes 
 
 
Total Calls for the year:  
 
EMS calls:   31 
Fire calls:    3 
Dive calls:   0 
 
 
Other: Additional information that Mayor/Council may need to know including but not limited to: Other Progress, 
Feedback, Recommendations etc. 
 
Still getting quotes and estimates for truck, equipment and the building addition for Bonding 
 
 











Monthly Report – Mar. 2014 

City Clerks’ Office 

Savings 

03-07-14 S & P A+ rating  

Accomplishments 

 
Meetings 

03-03-14 Meeting with Barb Melonis and Mark Fisher – General Manufacturing 
Public Hearing and Special meeting – Budget & Amendment  
03-10-14 Council Workshop on Fire truck 
  Board of Adjustments 
  Planning Board Meeting 
03-12-14 Mtg with General Manufacturing/WIDA/IEDA 
03-17-14 Mtg w/Lamp Rynearson – 90% complete plans 
  City Council Meeting 
03-21-14 Mtg with General Manufacturing/WIDA/IEDA  
 
 
Misc. 

03-14  Delivered budget and amendment to County – filed with State 
03-24 thru 4-4 Doreen - vacation 
 
 
 
 
 


































































	AGENDA - 04-21-14 - REGULAR
	Minutes 03-17-14 - Regular City Council Meeting.docv2003
	Minutes 03-24-14 - Special City Council Meeting v2003
	March Minutes (2) - Library
	Monthly Safety Minutes - APRIL 2014
	CARTER LAKE SAFETY MEETING LOG
	SAFETY ACTION PLAN

	Building Permits - March
	Claims 04-21-14 pdf - Adobe Acrobat Pro
	OT Report 3-16-14 (2)
	OT&CT

	OT Report 3-30-14
	OT 3-30

	OT Report 4-13-14
	OT 4-13

	Resolution - Set wages for Fran Lantz
	Resolution - Set wages for Janelle Kannedy
	Resolution - Set wages for Matt Owens
	Resolution- Set wages for Charles Bardon
	Month Council Report - Fire Dept
	Monthly Council Report - Police - March
	Mar. 2014 - Monthly Report - clerk
	Calendar
	Lauren Knauss
	Country Inn - Liquor license renewal
	Ann Kaiser - Redick Blvd.
	Janet Bell - Citizenship
	Sanders - recycle bins
	Cell tower property
	Smokeless tobacco
	Water ordinance
	Sewer Ordinance
	Storm Water Ordinance

	Meeting Date:    4-03-2014
	Location:    Carter Lake, Iowa City Hall
	Members Present 1: Phillip Newton
	Members Present 2: Jeff Johnson                      12/15
	Members Present 3: Barb Bennett                     12/15
	1: Ronnie Fisher                         12/14
	2: Randy Smith                           12/14
	3: 
	1_2: 
	2_2: 12/14&12/15
	3_2: Ending Committee dates
	Discussion Topics 1: 
	Discussion Topics 2: Reviewed last months minutes
	Discussion Topics 3: Monthly safety reminders
	Discussion Topics 4: 
	Discussion Topics 5: 
	Discussion Topics 6: 
	Discussion Topics 7: 
	Discussion Topics 8: 
	Discussion Topics 9: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 1:   
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 2: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 3: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 4: Fire Department still has Co2 / Smoke Detectors available, contact Phill ( 347-5900 ) if you know someone in our 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 5: community that needs them, thanks. They are free and we will install them.
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 6: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 7: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 8: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 9: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 10: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 11: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 12: Monthly Safety check off lists. Committee members, please make sure these are done in your departments. 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 13: Please train everyone to do these so they understand how important this is. 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 14: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 15: Employee vital checks available on a volunteer basis for anyone who would like to have this done. Call Phill 347-5900
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 16: or stop by.
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 17:  
	needed 1:  None to report
	needed 2: 
	needed 3: 
	needed 4: 
	needed 5: 
	needed 6: 
	needed 7: 
	needed 8:                                                 
	needed 9: 
	needed 10:                   ***  NEW Online Training has been assigned, "Emergency Evacuation and Egress Safety"   
	needed 11:                                                               This is DUE By June 30 th, 2014
	needed 12:           
	needed 13:             
	needed 14: Police, Maintenance, Parks will be "Emergency evacuation and egress safety"
	needed 15: Administration, Library, Resource Center, Senior Center, and Janitorial will be "Emergency evac and egress safety".
	needed 16: Fire Department will be "Emergency evacuation and egress safety". 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 1: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 2: Safety Note of the Month, " No safety - know pain, know safety - no pain" 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 3: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 4: Jeff J. will be doing a safety inspection on new buses for senior center and documenting it on monthly report.
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 5: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 6: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 7: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 8: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 9: Our ratings and premiums are going down, everyone is doing a great job. Please don't get complacent. Be safe at 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 10: every level from simple things like wearing seat belts to harder things like performing an overview of a job site 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 11:  before starting the task. Take the extra time to be safe!
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 12: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 13: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 14: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 15: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 16:  
	Next Meeting Date:        May 7 th, 2014                    13:00 at City Hall
	Assignment Number: 
	Person Responsible:    Safety Committee Members
	Estimated Completion Date:          Next safety meeting
	Completion Date: 
	Assignment: N/A
	Assignment Number_2:       All Departments
	Person Responsible_2:       Department Heads
	Estimated Completion Date_2:      1 st week of each month
	Completion Date_2: 
	Assignment_2: Please make sure that your monthly department safety audit sheets are filled out. Should be done by the 7 th day of each month. Committee members or Department Heads, please make sure these are done, Phillip will be doing regular Spot checks. 
	Assignment Number_3: 
	Person Responsible_3: 
	Estimated Completion Date_3: 
	Completion Date_3: 
	Assignment_3: 
	Assignment Number_4: 
	Person Responsible_4: 
	Estimated Completion Date_4: 
	Completion Date_4: 
	Assignment_4: 
	Assignment Number_5: 
	Person Responsible_5: 
	Estimated Completion Date_5: 
	Completion Date_5: 
	Assignment_5: 


